Longreach State High School



Instrumental Music Program- Enrolment Form and Contract 2022

| Name: | | Instrument: |
|------------|------------------|-------------|
| Telephone: | Mailing address: | |

It is a requirement that this contract must be signed and returned to the Main Office before lessons commence. By signing this contract you agree to all the terms as set out below.

PARENTAL COMMITMENT

In signing this form you agree to:

- 1. Provide your child with a suitable instrument if needed. (If hiring is required please contact IM Teacher to discuss options)
- 2. Arrange a regular time and place for your child to practice without interruption.
- 3. Help your child with their practice by maintaining a supportive attitude and genuine interest.
- 4. Give your child a safe place to keep their instrument so that it remains in good repair.
- 5. Teach your child that they need to attend every lesson and rehearsal in a punctual manner.
- 6. Maintain a commitment to the instrumental music program of at least 1 school year.

STUDENT COMMITMENTS

In signing this form you agree to:

- 1. Practice regularly a minimum of 15- 30 minutes, 4-5 times a week.
- 2. Become a member of the appropriate school bands as designated by the instrumental music teacher.
- 3. Take part as required in all concerts, music camps and performances etc.
- 4. Attend lessons, rehearsals and other activities punctually with the correct equipment.
- 5. Display appropriate, responsible behaviour at all times.
- 6. Commit to learning your instrument for the whole school year with a positive attitude.

TERMINATION OF LESSONS

Can only be done by the following:

- 1. You may request to remove your child by forwarding a note to this effect to the Principal.
- 2. The Principal, in conjunction with the Instrumental Music Teacher, may exclude a child from tuition if he/she does not make steady progress either through lack of practice, attendance at lessons, or if they do not band rehearsals and functions without good reason.

ATTENDANCE:

Students **must** attend all lessons and rehearsals. Punctuality is vital, as lateness is disruptive to rehearsals and lessons and inconsiderate of others. If an absence is unavoidable due to unforeseen circumstances, please notify the Instrumental Music Teacher via email so that the roll can be amended. If possible, notice in advance is preferable.

LEVIES:

There is a levy of \$80 for students to be paid each year students are enrolled in Instrumental Music Program. This levy covers the purchase of music and any other incidentals they require. Please be aware that tuition itself is free of charge. There may be some bus trips that students will need to pay for later this year. If you are hiring a school instrument, you will also need to fill out and sign an equipment hire form and return it along with this enrolment form.

Uniforms will be allocated to students at the start of the year and are **only** to be worn as indicated by the Instrumental Music Teacher. They need to be returned before the end of year in good condition. Failure to do so will result in parents being invoiced for a replacement at cost price.

I have read the terms of enrolment for the Instrumental Music Program and agree to abide by the terms set out above.

| Student Name: | | Student Signature: | Date: |
|---------------|--------------------------|----------------------|-----------|
| Parent Name: | | Parent Signature: | Date: |
| Principal: | <u>Ms Vanessa Moller</u> | Principal Signature: | Date: |

Do you need to hire an instrument? Please circle: Yes No